From: University Broadcast <Broadcast@kumc.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2026 1:03 PM
To: University Broadcast <Broadcast@kumc.edu>
Subject: Details on travel changes at KU Medical Center

Colleagues,
CFO Jeff DeWitt and Executive Vice Chancellor Steve Stites recently announced changes to university-related travel. I am excited to share more details about these changes, which include a new way to book travel, a new process for international travel approvals, and development of a One KU university business travel policy. 

A New Way to Book Travel
KU Medical Center employees who want personal assistance with booking university-related travel can now work with our full-service travel agency partner, while those who prefer self-service can access our Concur Travel online booking system.

Collegiate Travel Planners (CTP) is a full-service travel agency with two agents who exclusively support KU travelers. They are available to assist with individual and small group bookings, as well as itinerary changes and cancellations. CTP also has emergency after-hours agents to provide KU travelers with 24/7 service and support. Travel booked directly with CTP is uploaded into the traveler’s Concur Travel account.

Concur Travel is an easy-to-use, online booking platform similar to Expedia, Orbitz and other consumer booking sites. Faculty and staff can use Concur to directly book university-related travel for themselves or colleagues they support. All travel booked in Concur automatically flows through CTP for reservation processing and ticketing.

Benefits and features:
1. Ability to search for and book all eligible flights, lodging and rental cars.
1. Receive 24/7 dedicated service and after-hours emergency assistance from CTP agents.
1. Savings on flights, hotels and rental cars due to built-in contract discounts.
1. No added system or agent fees to use Concur or CTP agent services.
1. Create a secure online profile to store travel preferences, TSA PreCheck and frequent traveler programs to use when booking.
1. Trip reservations in Concur are automatically uploaded into our Healix Travel Oracle duty of care traveler safety and communication system. 
5. “Duty of care” refers to the university’s legal and ethical obligation to take reasonable steps to ensure the health, safety and security of employees while they are traveling for university-related purposes.

International Travel
The State of Kansas requires the university to document the approval of all university-related travel outside the state. Additionally, we have a duty to help protect the safety and well-being of employees as they travel on university business. Beginning Tuesday, Jan. 20, regardless of funding, KU Medical Center faculty and staff who are representing KU on international trips must begin their international travel approval process with a Concur Travel Request for risk review and approval. 

The new request process will replace the current REDCap form and will enhance traveler safety and help the university meet its obligations for duty of care and security under the Presidential Memorandum on United States Government-Supported Research and Development National Security Policy. The new process will require travelers to provide export control and technology information within their Concur Travel Request, which is necessary for risk assessment and to initiate a loaner laptop request. Once international travel is approved within Concur, a draft Spend Authorization will be automatically initiated in Workday. Travelers will be notified to add estimated expenses and submit the Spend Authorization for approval per the existing KU Medical Center process.  

This new process does not affect domestic travel approvals, which will continue to be initiated in Workday.


One KU Travel Services and Travel Policy
KU Travel Services will now be a One KU office supporting university-related business travel for all KU Lawrence and medical center campuses.  Additionally, the new One KU university business travel policy, currently under development, will ensure travel policies, resources and systems are more aligned across all campuses to ensure consistent traveler experiences, benefits and security. We expect the policy will be finalized in February, following the established policy review process.

Timeline
As previously stated, the new international travel request process goes into effect on Jan. 20, and we expect the One KU travel policy to be finalized in February. Once the policy is finalized, KU Medical Center faculty and staff will be required to use CTP and/or Concur for booking university-related travel. Employees of the KU Lawrence Campuses are already required to book using CTP and/or Concur.

The Finance and Travel teams will hold three one-hour information sessions via Teams so you can learn more and ask questions about these changes, CTP services and the Concur request and booking system
1. Friday, Jan. 23 at 11 a.m.
1. Tuesday, Jan. 27 at 2 p.m. 
1. Tuesday, Feb. 3 at 1 p.m.

For more information on these sessions as well as additional training sessions in February, visit the KU Travel Services website. 

You don’t have to wait to get the benefits of CTP and Concur! All KU Medical Center employees can log in and start using the Concur Travel system today. We partnered with CTP to provide a one-stop travel portal where you can access Concur and other travel tools and information. Enter your @ku.edu or @kumc.edu email address and you will automatically be taken to the single sign-on page (SSO) for your campus. (Note: KLETC staff must use their @ku.edu email rather than their @kletc.org address.) 

If you travel on university business, we encourage you to set up your traveler profile now and become familiar with the system. Learn more about the KU Travel Program and travel process on the One KU Travel Services website. 

If you have questions about KU Travel, please reach out at travel@ku.edu or 785-864-5616, or visit the KU Travel Services website. And, look for updates with more details and travel information throughout the year. 

Respectfully,

Lori

Lori Gutsch
One KU Travel Program Administrator
lorigutsch@ku.edu

